2015 Notable Structures &
Preservation Opportunities



The Old Courthouse
Old Public Square - N. Main St

Old Courthouse was completed in 1842 and listed
on the National Register of Historic Places in 1970.
It ceased to operate as a courthouse with the
relocation of the Courthouse Square to North
Holden Street in 1878. Owned by the Johnson
County Historical Society, the beautifully restored
courthouse is made available for a variety of public
and private events.



Plummer House
223 W. Market St.

The Plummer House was built circa 1890 and was
the home of M.A. Plummer and Deputy
Postmaster F.A. Plummer. The Plummer’s are one
of Warrensburg’s oldest families. The Queen Anne
styling of this home include many notable
features, such as arched windows, fishscale siding,
and the decorate vergeboard at the roofline.



Cheatham House
314 E. Gay St.

This home was built circa 1905, for Will Cheatham,
a local farmer and businessman. Historic American
Foursquare details have survived the years.
Notable features include the Palladian window in
the front gable, original stained glass in the parlor,
decorative exposed beams under the eaves, and
the original six-over-nine and six-over-one
windows. The original carriage house is still intact
and can be glimpsed from Gay Street.



East Pine Pub
133 E. Pine St.

Built in 1928, this building originally housed Hart'’s
Hamburger Restaurant. The architecture is unique
in Warrensburg, as it is one of the only uncoursed
rubble stone buildings. Portions of the present
building may have been part of John Stone’s Livery
and Boarding Stable before being repurposed in
the 1920s.



Residence ca. 1910
209 W. Gay St.

Built circa 1910, this home has many historic
architectural details. Perhaps most noticeable are
the large rough-cut stone piers and entrance steps
on the front porch, the multi-light diamond motif
windows on the second story, and Palladian

windows in the dormers.



Jones Brothers Mule 377n
101 N. College St.

The Jones Brothers Mule Barn was built in 1912
and listed on the National Register of Historic
Places in 2011. During World War |, the Jones’
sales operation was one of the largest in the U.S.
In 1933 the Cassingham & Son hardware store
took over the building. Currently used for storage,
the Mule Barn is not achieving its potential as a
community asset.



Those Were the Days
136-140 W. Pine St.

Built in the 1890s, this building has served
Warrensburg as a variety of uses, from a bakery to
auto repair shop and everything in between. Some
of the most notable uses include the Pertle Springs
Bottling Works and the Warrensburg Fire Station.
The original front featured cast iron and pressed
metal. It is unknown at this time if the original
materials survive under the current facade.



Alex & Nannie McElvzir, House
214 Grover St.

The Alex & Nannie McElvain House was built circa
1897 and listed on the National Register of Historic
Places as part of the Grover Street Victorian
Historic District in 2012. Some of the significant
historic characteristics, such as the front porch,
have been modified since this structure’s listing on
the National Register only a few years ago.



Lewis & Sophie Grieb¢:| House
300 W. Gay St.

The Lewis & Sophie Griebel House was built circa
1885 and listed on the National Register of Historic
Places in 2012. The four-gabled home exemplifies
Folk Victorian styling. The interior also maintains
many of the original features. This home was
recently purchased by a new owner who is
undertaking structural work, but plans to keep the
original features intact to the extent possible.



The Davis Store
311 N. Main St

Built in 1869, the Davis Store is the last remaining
commercial structure from the old courthouse
square. W.O. Davis opened a grocery store in
1889, and his sons continued it until it closed in
1969. An original upper story was removed in
1900. The Johnson County Historical Society has
been working to stabilize the structure, but
substantial repairs are still needed.



Warrensburg is home to many historic resources,
including 7 individually listed structures on the National
Register of Historic Places and the Grover Street
Victorian Historic District. However, listing on the
National Register doesn’t guarantee protection, and
many historic treasures go unlisted.

The Historic Preservation Commission would like to
recognize the preservation efforts of our local property
owners who have worked hard to keep their structures
notable, and draw attention to structures with historic
significance and potential for preservation.
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